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Codex in scrinio 154

Sefer Tehillim (Buch der Psalmen).

Sefer Tehillim (Book of Psalms).

Fig. 1: Cod. in scrin. 154, fol. 1% Beginn der Psalmen; zwei Darstellungen des Kanigs David. | Beginning of Psalms; two portraits of King David.

15.Jh.

Italien

Pergament

Fols. 287, 14,5 x 10,5 cm.

Aus dem Vorbesitz des Abraham Hinckelmann stammt
eines der schonsten Hebraica der Staatsbibliothek: eine
Psalmenhandschrift in vollendeter hebréischer Kalligraphie.
Das Manuskript beginnt mit einer Zierseite zum Beginn
des ersten Psalms. Der iibliche Schriftspiegel betragt 5,5 x
8,5 cm bei 27 Zeilen.

Eine satzspiegelbreite Miniatur nimmt das obere Drittel der
ersten Seite ein. Gleich zwei Mal ist Konig David dargestellt:

rechts betend und mit abgesetzter Krone, die neben ihm auf

15% cent.

Italy

Parchment

287 folios, 14.5 % 10.5 cm.

One of the most beautiful holdings in the Hebraica Collection
of the Hamburg State and University Library is a Book of
Psalms with perfect Hebrew calligraphy from the collection
of Abraham Hinckelmann. It begins with a decorative page
containing the beginning of the first Psalm. The text area is
generally 5.5 x 8.5 cm containing 27 lines.

Above the text in the upper third of the first page is found
a miniature. King David is portrayed in the miniature twice:

On the right, praying, with his crown removed and placed
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dem Boden liegt, links gekront und die Harfe spielend, die
detailliert mit Schallloch und Saitenstegen dargestellt ist.
Ein griiner Baum bildet die Trennung zwischen den beiden
Szenen. Im Hintergrund vor blauem Himmel, beide Szenen
iibergreifend, eine Stadtsilhouette; zahlreiche Tiirme lassen
sich erkennen, aber kein Bauwerk, das fiir eine bestimmte
Stadt typisch wiire.

Im Vordergrund halten zwei stimmige Putten ein blaues,
weillrankenverziertes Schriftband, auf dem das erste Wort
des ersten Psalms steht: ashre (ha-ish) — ,,Selig (der Mann
...)*. Darunter geht der hebréische Text des Psalmes weiter,
bis in der siebten Zeile mit einem Versbeginn iiber drei
Zeilen der zweite Psalm beginnt: lama (ragshu goyim ...) —
»Warum (toben die Heiden ...)“.

Die gesamte Seite ist gerahmt von einer breiten Bordiire
aus blauen und goldenen Ranken. Am linken &ufleren Rand
stehen Engel, allein oder in Dreiergruppen. Zwei Putten
halten am unteren Blattrand eine Wappenkartusche mit
einem bislang nicht identifizierten Wappen.

Die Buchmalerei verweist auf Norditalien, vielleicht
Padua, als Herkunftsort der Handschrift. Durch die expo-
nierte Lage am Beginn der Handschrift sind sowohl die
Miniatur als auch die Schrift aufgrund mechanischer Ein-
wirkungen beschddigt. Dennoch sind Buchmalerei und
Schrift von hochster Qualitét.

Die Psalmenhandschrift war im Besitz von Abraham
Hinckelmann (1652-1695) und wurde erstmals im Verstei-
gerungskatalog von dessen Bibliothek durch Sebastian
Gottfried Starcke (1668-1710) beschrieben: in pergameno
nitidissime scriptus charakterisiert Starcke sie. Ab 1716 im
BesitzvonJoachimMorgenweg(1666-1730),dannvonJohann
Christoph Wolf (1683-1739), kam der Codex iiber dessen
Bibliothek schlieBlich in die Stadtbibliothek Hamburg. Zuvor
war die Handschrift in Italien, wie die Geburtseintrige der
Nachkommen des Elhanan Yedidya Rieti von 1614-1620 auf
fol. 2 zeigen.

AuBler den 150 Psalmen enthélt der Codex eine Reihe
andernorts nicht belegter Gebete fiir die Herbstfeste mit

liturgischen Bemerkungen nach rémischem Ritus.

Hans-Walter Stork
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on the ground next to him; and on the left, wearing a crown
and playing a harp, depicted here in detail with a sound-hole
and pegs for the strings. A green tree divides the miniature
into the two scenes. In the background, under a blue sky, the
silhouette of a city extends through both scenes. Numerous
towers can be seen, but none of the buildings are clearly
typical of a particular city.

In the foreground, two sturdy putti hold a blue text band,
decorated with white tendrils, upon which is written the
first word of the first Psalm: ashre (ha-ish ...) — ‘Blessed
(is the man ...”). Beneath this, the Hebrew text of the Psalm
continues. The second Psalm begins in the seventh line,
with its opening written over the space of three lines: lama
(ragshu goyim ...) — “Why (do the heathen rage ...").

The entire page is framed with a broad border of blue and
gold tendrils. On the outer left edge are angels, alone or in
groups of three. At the upper edge of the page, two putti are
holding a cartouche containing a coat of arms that has not yet
been identified.

The illuminations suggest that the manuscript may have
originated in northern Italy, perhaps Padua. Because of their
exposed position at the beginning of the manuscript, both
the miniature and the script have sustained some damage.
Nevertheless, the illumination and the script are both of
highest quality.

The manuscript was owned by Abraham Hinckelmann
(1652—-1695). The first description of the volume, by
Sebastian Gottfried Starcke (1668—1710), is found in the
auction catalogue of the Hinckelmann library. Starcke
characterised it as in pergameno nitidissime scriptus. From
1716 it was owned by Joachim Morgenweg (1666—1730),
and then by Johann Christoph Wolf (1683—1739). The codex
came to the Hamburg State Library with the Wolf library.
The manuscript had been initially in Italy, as can be seen by
the birth records of the heirs of Elhanan Yedidya Rieti from
1614-1620 on fol. 2.

In addition to the 150 Psalms, the codex contains a series
of other prayers, not testified anywhere else, for the autumn

festivals, with liturgical notes according to the Roman rite.
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